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Question Subject Bidder’s Question Answer 

1  General What is the estimated funding source, or budget for this project? 
 

That information will not be made 
available to the public 

2  General Has funding been secured, or is that expected to take place at a 
later date? 
 

Please see response to Question #1.  

3  General Is this a new requirement? Or is there an incumbent vendor 
providing these services? If so, what is the contract number, 
vendor name, and term of the contract? 
 

This is not a new service. The 
incumbent is Public Consulting Group, 
Inc. The contract number is C027672 
which expires on August 14, 2020. 

4  General What is the value of the contract?  

 

 Please refer to contract # C027672 in 
Open Book NY using the link 
provided.( 
https://www.openbooknewyork.com/) 

5  General If the contract ends, will an extension be issued? 

 

This question is not relevant to this 
procurement.  

6  General Can the due date be extended?  

 

Please see Amendment #2. 

7  General Can we go as a Joint Venture?  

 

Should multiple organizations establish 
a working relationship and submit a 
bid, a lead organization must be 
identified and apply as the prime 
contractor. The prime contractor must 
meet all minimum qualifications listed 
in Section 3.1. 

8  General We would like to ask if we can go as a joint venture for RFP# 
20038.  

Please see response to Question #7. 

9  General Is there an incumbent company?  

 

Please see response to Question #3. 

10  Section 2.1 Introductory 
Background 

Will the New York State Department of Health expect contractor to 
migrate data from Portal and Downstate EDITS System to the new 
data system once it is established?   
 

Per Section 4.1 Tasks/Deliverables, 
subsection 3. Minimum System 
Requirements, item iv. Other System 
requirements, the Contractor shall be 
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capable of receiving data requests 
from the two (2) current WMS 
mainframes and EDITS and shall 
accommodate any change(s) the 
Department makes to its Medicaid data 
system in the contract period and 
adjust the Asset Verification System 
accordingly. The Contractor shall 
maintain system flexibility to 
accommodate any Department system 
changes adequately and efficiently. 
Should the contractor be required to 
migrate data from the Portal and 
Downstate EDITS System to the new 
data system, the Contractor will do so 
via a System Change Request. 

11  Section 4.1.2 Asset 
Verification System 

Does the New York State Department of Health expect to use the 
proposed AVS solution for verifications for additional Public 
Assistance programs such as SNAP, TANF, and others now or in 
the future? 
 

No.  

12  Section 4.1.2 Asset 
Verification System 

Does the New York State Department of Health expect to use the 
proposed AVS solution for any sister agency purposes such as 
Social Services (Child Support), Recovery and others now or in the 
future? 
 

No. 

 


